
February 25, 2000

Mr. Jason E. Floyd
Reactor Operations Manager
University of Maryland
Department of Materials and Nuclear Engineering
Building 090
College Park, MD  20742-2115

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
TRAINING REACTOR (TAC NO. MA7882)

Dear Mr. Floyd:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 5, 2000, which transmitted
changes to the Emergency Preparedness Plan for the University of Maryland Training Reactor
submitted under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(q).

Based on your determination that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness of your
emergency plan, NRC approval is not required.  Our initial review of these changes indicates
them to be in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q).  Implementation of these changes will be
subject to inspection to confirm that they did not decrease the effectiveness of your emergency
plan.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of this letter will be
placed in the NRC Public Document Room.  If you have any questions, please contact me at
(301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Events Assessment, Generic Communications and
  Non-Power Reactors Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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cc:

Director, Department of Natural Resources
Power Plant Siting Program
Energy and Coastal Zone Administration
Tawes State Office Building
Annapolis, MD 21401

Mr. Roland Fletcher, Director
Center for Radiological Health
Maryland Department of Environment
201 West Preston Street
7th Floor Mail Room
Baltimore, MD 21201

Mr. Vincent G. Adams
Associate Director-Reactor Facility
Department of Materials and
   Nuclear Engineering
The University of Maryland
College Park, MD 20742

Dr. Mohamad Al-Sheikhly, Director
Radiation Facilities
2309A Chemical and Nuclear
   Engineering Building
The University of Maryland
College Park, MD 20742-2115



Mr. Jason E. Floyd February 25, 2000
Reactor Operations Manager
University of Maryland
Department of Materials and Nuclear Engineering
Building 090
College Park, MD  20742-2115

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
TRAINING REACTOR (TAC NO. MA7882)

Dear Mr. Floyd:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 5, 2000, which transmitted
changes to the Emergency Preparedness Plan for the University of Maryland Training Reactor
submitted under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(q).

Based on your determination that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness of your
emergency plan, NRC approval is not required.  Our initial review of these changes indicates
them to be in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q).  Implementation of these changes will be
subject to inspection to confirm that they did not decrease the effectiveness of your emergency
plan.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of this letter will be
placed in the NRC Public Document Room.  If you have any questions, please contact me at
(301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Events Assessment, Generic Communications and
  Non-Power Reactors Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-166
cc:  Please see next page
DISTRIBUTION:

E-MAIL HARD COPY
PDoyle LCohen File Center (50-166) SNewberry
TDragoun MMendonca PUBLIC AAdams
TMichaels JLyons OGC EHylton
CBassett SHolmes DMatthews REXB r/f
WEresian PIsaac TDragoun TMarsh

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\REXB\ADAMS\166EPA.WPD
ADAMS ACCESSION #: ML003685453 TEMPLATE #: NRR-056

OFFICE REXB:LA PERB REXB:PM REXB:BC

NAME EHylton:rdr LCohen AAdams LMarsh

DATE 02/23  /2000 02/24  /2000 02/23  /2000 02/25  /2000

C = COVER E = COVER & ENCLOSURE N = NO COPY
OFFICIAL RECORD COPY


